
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

8/18/2020 10:07:55 AM 

Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Rob ins] 

FW: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Microsoft Teams Meeting 

8/18/2020 3:30:00 PM 

8/18/2020 4:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Bernard, Marissa and Fred, 
Please plan to attend this with me. Thanks. ··Mindy 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist; Mindala Wilcox; Cameron Curtis LEED AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net); Daniel Rojas; Stephen J. 
Duethman (Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) 
Subject: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 
When: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

United States, San Francisco (Toll) 

Conference ID:-# 
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